
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Addendum No. 2 
To 

 REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS NO. DCAM-21-CS-RFQ-0001 
FOR  

CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

         Issued: October 28, 2021 

This Addendum No. 2 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website and effective as of the date shown 
above. Except as modified hereby, the Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) remains unmodified. 

Item No.  1: Questions and Answers are hereby attached as (Exhibit 1). 

Item No. 2: The Business Cards from the project information meeting held on October 19, 2021is hereby 
attached as (Exhibit 2).  

Item No. 3: Section E.4.1.4 (Project Management Plan) is hereby revised as follows: 
The Project Management Plan should contain the information requested in Section D.4.3 of the 
RFQ. 

Item No. 4:  Section E.4.1.5 (ii) is hereby revised as follows: 

Provide copy of your firm’s Dun & Bradstreet report for calendar year 2021. 

By: Date: 
       Eric Njonjo 
       Contracting Officer 

- End of Addendum No. 2 – 

           Eric Njonjo October 28, 2021



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

EXHIBIT 1 

[ATTACHMENT WILL APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 



EXHIBIT 1 

 CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
DCAM-21-CS-RFQ-0001 

Questions & Answers 

No. Questions Answers 

1 Section E.4.1.4 Project Management Plan states “The Project Management 
Plan should contain the information requested in Section D.3.3 of the 
RFQ” and D.3.3 states “The oral presentation will be made by the 
Offeror’s personnel who will be assigned the key jobs for this project. 
Each Offeror will be limited to 7 persons. The job functions of the persons 
attending the presentation will be considered to be an indication of the 
Offeror’s assessment of the key areas of responsibility that are deemed 
essential to the successful completion of the project”, how is this 
applicable? Did you mean D.4.3? 

See item No. 2 of this addendum. 

2 Should the completed Past Performance Evaluation, Attachment A, forms 
be included in the final proposal? 

Refer to Section E.4.1.3 of the RFQ. It is up to the Offeror to additionally 
include filled Attachment A to their final submission. 

3 It states on page 29 that “Each Offer should provide a summary of no more 
than three pages of the information contained in Section E.4.1.2”. Section 
E.4.1.2 askes for a large amount of information, including all proposed 
personnel resumes. Are these in addition to the three allowed pages? 

Refer to Section E.4.1.3 of the RFQ. It is up to the Offeror to additionally 
include filled attachment A to their final submission. 

4 Section E.4.1.5 Capacity (ii) states that you need to provide our firms Dun 
& Bradstreet report for calendar year 2018, what if we do not have a 
report? 

The RFQ is requesting for a summary of that information. The 
information can be provided as a list or chart. Resumes should indicate 
the individual’s experience on the five (5) relevant projects and identify 
the role of the individual in each past project noted on the resume, identify 
how long the individual has worked in the construction industry and 
should indicate the number of years of experience in his or her current 
role and the prior roles. 

5 Can we go after one or two of the trades or do we have to bid them all as a 
whole? 

For clarity, this is not an RFQ for individual trades contractors. DGS is 
seeking entities to complete construction projects on a design-build or 
design-assist basis. The Contractor shall be capable of managing 
projects involving a single trade or multiple trades.  

6 Will the sign in sheet from the project information meeting be made 
available? 

Refer to Item No.1 of this Addendum. 
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Simba Sana    
Operations Manager 
 
Janey Construction Management DC 
t. 202.650.5191 c. 202.421.1542 
a. 910 17th Street NW, Washington, DC 20006  
w. www.janeyco.com 
 

 
 

                   

 

 

Raj Shukla 
Vice-President  
Consys, Inc.  

Raj@consys-inc.net 
202-545-1333 
 

Patrick J. Raynor  
Project Manager  
Paige Industrial Services 
2828 10th St NE  
Washington DC 20017 
202-251-9288 Cell 

   
 

 



 

VICTORIA GUZMAN &  

MICHELLE PERDOMO WYATT 

KEYSTONE PLUS CONSTRUCTION 

1925 Minnesota Ave SE Suite A  

Washington, DC 20020 

202-857-7903 (O)  

www.keystonedc.com 

 

 

 

 
 

 



   Nate Speight 
VP 

  
Decca Development Corporation 
903 Girard Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20017 
https://www.deccadc.com 
Mobile: 202-999-9409 (Primary) 
or 
202-546-0080 Office and 24/7 Emergency Service Line 

 

 

Mr. Manif J Jaffa Sr. 
President 
Leone Construction 
810 Potomac Ave SE 
Washington DC 20003 

m 202-538-4300 
W 202-904-2486 
F 202-558-3592 
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